
COSDEN PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

Federal "C" No. 1 

T.D. 9,900* 
Csg. 5-1/2" <? 9,890' 
Perf. 9653'-72* 

Completion: 9-18-60 • Acidized with 1000 gal MCA, let acid set on 
perfs 1 nr. - Max. treating press. 5400 psi 
Min. treating press. 2,000 psi, treated at 
2 BPM at 2200 psi. Swabbed 6 times and well 
kicked off and began flowing. 

Potential Test: 
9-19-60 Flowed 282 BO & no water i n 6 hrs., 28/64" 

Ch. T.P. 750# psi, CP. pkr - GOR 1650 CFPB 

Federal^T)" No... 1_ 

T.D. 9,760' 
Csg. 5-1/2" <a 9,760' 
Perf. 9700'-05« 

Completion: 11-13-60 Spotted 200 gallons MCA opposite perf. There 
is some doubt that any acid reached the producing 
formation because during the completion of the 
well by swabbing, raw unspent acid was recovered. 
After swabbing well kicked off and began flowing. 

Potential Test: 
11-17-60 Flowed 190 BO & no water i n 12 hrs, 24/64" Ch. 

T.P. 750 psi, CP. pkr, GOR 1190 CFPB 



GOVERNOR 

JOHN BURROUGHS 
CHAIRMAN 

tl Conurbation Commission 
L A N D C O M M I S S I O N E R 

M U R R A Y E . M O R G A N 

M E M B E R 

S T A T E G E O L O G I S T 

A. L . P O R T E R , J R . 

S E C R E T A R Y D I R E C T O R 

P . O. B O X 871 

S A N T A F E 

December a l % 18*0 

Mr. Howard Brattoft 
Harvey, Dow Btnkl« 
Bos 547 
R M M U , H«W liucICQ 

Re: Case No. 2139 

Order No R-X846 

Applicant: 
Cosden Petroleum Corporation 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced 
Commission order recently entered i n the subject case. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

A . L . PORTER, Jr . , 
Secretary-Director 

i r / 

Carbon copy of order also sent to: 

Hobbs OCC x 
Artesia OCC 
Aztec OCC 

Other Jack Campbell - Roswell, New Mexico 



GOVERNOR 

J O N N B U R R O U G H S 
CHAIRMAN 

0 tl Conurbation Commission 
L A N D C O M M I S S I O N E R 

M U R R A Y B . M O R S A N 

S T A T E O I O L O O I I T 

A . L . P O R T E R , J R . 

• B C R K T A R Y D I R E C T O R 

R . O. B O X 9 7 i 

S A N T A P C 

December 22, 1960 

Mr. Joe Raraey 
D i s t r i c t Supervisor 
O i l Conservation Commission 
p. O. Box 2045 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Dear Joe: 

Enclosed herewith i s revised Page 2 of 
Order No. R-1846, dated December 21, 1960. 

We would appreciate i t i f you would 
substitute t h i s Page 2 f o r the o r i g i n a l Page 2 
which was mailed t o you on December 21st, and 
acknowledge receipt of the revised page. 

Very/truly yours, 

DANIEL S. NUTTER 
Chief Engineer 

DSN/esr )L/f 
Enclosure 

1 
/ ! 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. B O X 8 7 1 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

February 22, 1961 

Mr* Howard Bratton 
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle 
P« 0. Box 547 
Roswell, Now Mexico 

Dear Mr. BrattonJ 

On December 22, 1960, we wrote you, enclosing two 
copies of revised Page 2 of order Ho. R-1846, dated Dec­
ember 21, I960, which we requested that you substitute 
for the original page 2 of tha order which was mailed to 
you on December 21. We also requested that you acknowledge 
receipt of the revised page. 

To date we have not heard from you regarding this 
matter. Please advise us as to whether the revised 
pages were received. 

Very truly yours, 

DANIEL S. HOTTER 
Chief Engineer 

DSN/esr 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P, O . B O X 8 7 1 

SANTA F E . NEW MEXICO 

February 22, 1961 

Mr. Jack M, Campbell 
P. O. BOX 766 
Roswell, Mew Mexico 

Dear Mr. Campbell: 

On December 22, 1960, we wrote you, enclosing one 
copy of revised Page 2 of order Ho. R-1846, dated Dec­
ember 21, 1960, which we requested that you substitute 
for the original Page 2 of the order which was mailed 
to you on December 21. wa also requested that you 
acknowledge receipt of the revised page. 

To date we have not heard from you regarding this 
natter* Please advise us as to whether the revised 
page was received. 

Very truly yours, 

DANIEL S. NUTTER 
Chief Engineer 

DSN/esr 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 

December 22, 1960 

Mr. R. W. Byram 
R. W. Byram & Company 
Capitol station 
Drawer M 
Austin, Texas 

Dear Mr. Byrami 

Enclosed herewith Is revised page 2 of 
Order Bo. R-1846, dated December 21, 1960. 

We would appreciate i t i f you would 
substitute this Page 2 for the original Page 2 
which was mailed to you on December 21st, and 
acknowledge receipt of the revised page. 

Very truly yours, 

DANIEL S. NUTTER 
Chief Engineer 

DSN/sar 
Enclosure 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

S A N T A FE , N E W M E X I C O 

December 22, 1960 

Mr. Howard Bratton 
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle 
Box 547 
Roswell, Hew Mexico 

Dear Mr. Brattont 

Enclosed herewith i s revised Page 2 of 
Order Ho. R-1846, dated December 21, 1960. 

We would appreciate i t i f you would 
substitute this page 2 for the original Page 2 
which was mailed to you on December 21st, and 
acknowledge receipt of the revised page. 

Very truly yours, 

DANIEL S. HOTTER 
Chief Engineer 

DSH/esr 
Enclosure 



OIL CONSERVATION COMM/SS/OA, 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

December 22, 1960 

Mr. Jack Campbell 
P. O. Box 766 
Roswell, Mew Mexico 

Dear Mr, Campbelli 

Enclosed herewith i s revised Page 2 of 
Order No. R-1846, dated December 21, 1960. 

We would appreciate i t i f you would 
substitute this Page 2 for the original Page 2 
which was mailed to you on December 21st, and 
acknowledge receipt of the revised page. 

Very truly yours, 

DANIEL S. NUTTER 
Chief Engineer 

DSN/esr 
Enclosure 



LAW O F F I C E S O F 

C A M P B E L L & R U S S E L L 
J . P. WHITE BUILDING - P. 0 . BOX 7 6 6 

R O S W E L L , N E W M E X I C O T E L E P H O N E S 

J A C K M . C A M P B E L L M A 

J O H N F . R U S S E L L M A 

February 28, 1961 

O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

ATTN: Mr. Daniel S. Nutter 
Chief Engineer 

Dear Mr. Nutter: 

Receipt i s hereby acknowledged of one copy of 

revised page 2 of Order No. R-1846 dated December 21, 

1960, substituted f o r the o r i g i n a l page 2 of the order 

previously received. 

Very t r u l y yours 

CAMPBELL & RUSSELL 

JFR:np 



L A W O F F I C E S 

J. M. HEHVEY 1874-1953 H E R V E Y , D O W S H i N K L E 

HIRAM M. DOW 
CLARENCE E . H INKLE H i N K L E B U I L D I N G 
W E B O N O U R A N T , J R . .. - • 

G E O R G E H. H U N K E R . J R ? '' - R O S W E L L , N E W M E X I C O 
H O W A R D S . B R A T T O N , ,. . '• ' T E L E P H O N E M A l N 2 - 6 5 I O 
5 . B L G H R i S T r IV ' P O S T O F F I C E BOX I O 

' I S C C O X , J R 

February 27, 1961 
C O N R A D E . C O F F I E L D 

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter 
Chief Engineer 
Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 87I 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Nutter: 

This w i l l acknowledge receipt of your l e t t e r to 
Mr. Bratton dated February 22, 1961. 

Mr. Bratton i s out of town, but I have informed 
him of your l e t t e r , and he asked me to advise you that we 
did receive the revised Page of Order No. R-1846 which you 
sent him i n December. 

Sincerely yours, 

(Miss) Betty L. Cleaver 


